McKINNEY ARTS COMMISSION

AUGUST 12, 2016

The McKinney Arts Commission of the City of McKinney, Texas met in regular session in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building on August 12, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

Commissioners Present: Pamela Harden, Chad Hugghins, Jeff Hackett, Tricia Conover

Absent: Aretha Adams, Sandra Doak, Molly Brewer

Staff Present: Janay Tieken, HCD Manager; Judy Hawkins, Administrative Assistant

Chairman Hugghins called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m. and noted the presence of a quorum.

16-798 Minutes of the McKinney Arts Commission Meeting of July 27, 2016

Commissioners unanimously approved the motion by Commissioner Hackett, seconded by Commissioner Harden, to approve the minutes of the McKinney Arts Commission Meeting of July 27, 2016.

16-799 Consider/Discuss 2016-2017 Art Grant Applicant Presentations

Children's Chorus of Collin County, represented by Jennifer Lehman, requested grant funding of \$10,000 to support three public concerts and the Summer Singing Camp with scholarships for children in low-income situations.

Odysseus Chamber Orchestra, represented by Jason Lim, requested \$19,965 in grant funding to support a series of six classical performances throughout the year.

Arts & Music Guild, represented by Anne Royer, requested \$11,675 in grant funding to support two programs: Music in Motion and Summer Music Intensive.

Southwest Bluegrass Club, represented by James Rozell, requested funding of \$8,903.75 to support their November 5, 2016 performance of bluegrass music.

Chamberlain Performing Arts, represented by Kathy Chamberlain, requested \$10,000 in grant funding to support dance classes and performance items for children at the McKinney branch of the Collin County Boys & Girls Club.

Teatro Dallas, represented by Sara Cardona, requested grant funding of \$3,000 to defray costs for artist fees and materials of the Children's Theatre Program at Old Settlers Recreation Center.

Elledanceworks, represented by Ronelle Eddings, requested \$7,422.80 in grant funding to support three evenings of free dance performances in McKinney.

McKinney Repertory Theatre, represented by Jake Correll, requested \$18,760 in grant funding to support production of their theatre performances, as well as a stipend for actors' traveling costs.

Young Actors' Guild, represented by YAG President Jimmy Teelin, requested \$17,900 to support production of four theatrical projects (20 performances).

Youth Ballet of Texas requested \$15,755 to support need-based scholarships to classes and master classes for McKinney youth in need.

Ollimpaxqui Ballet Company, represented by Eduardo Gutierrez, requested \$14,000 to provide educational dance programs, public performances, and artistic events to the McKinney community.

16-800 Consider/Discuss/Act on a 2016 Outreach Grant Request for \$2,099 from the McKinney Classic Film Festival

Commissioners unanimously approved the motion by Commissioner Conover, seconded by Commissioner Hackett, to approve a 2016 Outreach Grant request for \$2,099 from the McKinney Classic Film Festival. Funding supports five showings of a Cary Grant comedies at MPAC during the third weekend of August 2016.

McKINNEY ARTS COMMISSION MINUTES AUGUST 12, 2016 PAGE 3

Commissioners unanimously approved the motion by Commissioner Conover, seconded by Commissioner Harden, to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 12:05 p.m.

CHAD HUGGHINS Chair